

Date: August 5, 2026

To: Mayor and Members of City Council

From: Sheryl M. M. Long, City Manager

202602435

Subject: Liquor License – TFOL

FINAL RECOMMENDATION REPORT

OBJECTIONS: None

This is a report on a communication from the State of Ohio, Division of Liquor Control, advising of a permit application for the following:

APPLICATION: 10010362-1
PERMIT TYPE: TFOL
CLASS: D-1 D-2 D-3 D-3A
NAME: TAQUERIA LOS 3 HERMANOS LLC
DBA: TAQUERIA LOS 3 HERMANOS LLC
7036 VINE ST
CINCINNATI OH 45216

As of today's date, the Buildings & Inspections Department has declined to comment on this investigation.

On June 24, 2026, the Carthage Civic League was notified and objected to the issuance of the license.

Police Department Recommendation
☐ Objection ☐ No Objection

Dahkota E. Parish, Assistant City Prosecutor
Law Department - Recommendation
☐ Objection ☐ No Objection

MUST BE RECEIVED BY OHIO DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL BY: August 18, 2026.